

12.1.200

AUG 27 1967

Rushmore Chemical Company
1905 East 97th Street
Cleveland, Ohio

Attention: Mr. A. Ayling
Security Officer

Gentlemen:

This refers to the inspection conducted on April 23, 1962, of your activities authorized under AEC Byproduct Material License No. 24-6558-1.

It appears that certain of your activities were not conducted in full compliance with a license condition and the requirements of the AEC's "Standards for Protection Against Radiation," Part 25, Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, in that:

1. During the period of July 13, 1961 to April 23, 1962 a 4.5 millicurie cesium 137 sealed source was not leak tested at intervals of 6 months or less, as required by License Condition No. 16(A), "Leak testing of sealed sources."
2. The byproduct materials stored in the instrument-counting room, an unrestricted area, were not secured against unauthorized removal as required by 10 CFR 20.207, "Storage of licensed materials."
3. Form AEC-3, "Notice to Employees," was not posted as required by 10 CFR 20.206(c), "Instruction of personnel; posting of notices to employees."

This notice is sent to you pursuant to the provisions of Section 2.331, "Notice of violation," of the AEC's "Standards for Protection," Part 2, Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, a copy of which is

MAILED 7-20-67

2-11

RECEIVED

CHARGE

RECEIVED JUL 27 1967
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Harshaw Chemical Company

- 2 -

AUG 27 1962

enclosed. This regulation requires that you be notified that you must notify this office in writing within thirty days of your receipt of this notice, admitting or denying the alleged violations, the reasons for the violations if admitted, the corrective steps taken or to be instituted in achieving correct and preventing further violations, and the date when full compliance has been or will be achieved.

In addition, 18 CFR 1.281(b) requires that you be notified that, if an adequate reply is not received within thirty days of your receipt of this letter, an order may be issued to show cause why the license should not be modified, suspended, or revoked or such other action may be taken as may be proper.

Very truly yours,

Elmer R. Friedman
Assistant Director
Division of Licensing
and Regulation

Enclosures:

1. 18 CFR 20
2. 18 CFR 2

bcc: Compliance Div., HQ
Compliance Div., III
Public Document Room

OFFICE	AR:EB	CO	18			
SURNAME	18	8-23-62	8/27			
DATE	8-16-62					